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Malave, Erin M.

From: Strunk, Mary Ellen [MEStrunk@United-GS.com]

Sent:  Tuesday, February 02, 2010 10:49 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FEI/EIN Number correction - Document # F10000000259

In completing the form for Certificate of Authority in Florida | inadvertently typed the wrong FEI/EIN # on the
application. On the application the FEI # was listed as 31-1035656, however, the correct FER# is 31-
1035659. Please advise what the procedure is to correct the FEI#.

Thanks in advance for your help.

Mary Ellen Strunk

Office Administrator

UNITED GROUP SERVICES (www.united-gs.com)
9740 Near Drive

Cincinnati, OH 45246

Telephone: 513-874-2004 ext. 250

Fax: 513-874-7473

mestrunk@united-gs.com
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This infarmation transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged
material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities
other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender and destroy any copies of this
document.
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